
TIU:PH 

Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
_______________________________________________________ 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
May 9, 2023 

TO: ALL BIDDERS UNDER INVITATION TO BID NO.23-101564 
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

For additional information, go to: https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/purchasing-
contracting/bids-itb-rfps 

SUBJECT: Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 23-101564 Modular Office Trailers (Annual 
Contract with 2 Options to Renew) is hereby amended as follows: 

1. The City of Chamblee’s Planner is requiring these following request for the siding of the 
modular office trailers: the exterior building materials, excluding architectural accents or 
metal split seam roofing, shall be primarily brick, glass, wood, stucco, or stone. It would
need to make up at least 51% of the overall building material.

2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued 
under this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum. You may email Tynia Inu Umoru 
Procurement Agent; at tinuumoru@dekalbcoutyga.gov before the bids are due to confirm 
the number of addenda issued.

3. All other conditions remain in full enforce and effect.

________________________________ 
Tynia Inu Umoru 
Procurement Agent  
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
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The above Addendum #2 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 
(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 
 

____________________________   _________________________________ 
(SIGNATURE)      (TITLE) 

 


	May 9, 2023

